

Murray Border Indoor Bias Bowls Meeting 2nd September 2012.

Delegates Report

Meeting held 12-30 p.m. Sunday 2nd at Stadium, most delegates where in attendance, President Marion thank all the clubs and personal for transporting of mats and bowls also for the helpers for setting up the hall.

Minor problems with score cards, skippers not checking scores before signing, one W'bool card partly fill in using pencil, Team manager of W'bool straighten Kara out. S.Ross moved that the travelling rate be 30 cents per kilometre, to be paid including this year. Carried.

Notice of Motion given, that we form a subcommittee of executive to make all decisions regards score cards and general running of tournament on the two days, plus review the general rules for running future tournaments at next meeting in March. Moved by S.Ross.

No other business, Meeting closed 1-05 p.m.

Our team performed very well, good time was had by all, with success and good friendship shown by all. Thank you for your support to us as your delegates .

Josie & Stan Ross